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Xpam Ceetor Case
The Cathedral Church of Saint Sava

Ha najsumoj kot Bpavapa — 134 M — Hajmasu ce Hekajia
CTpaTelIKy HajBXHNUje MeCTO y CBUM OuTKaMa 3a Ofiopany
beorpaja, HasuBaHo Bpauapcko mome. Y KacHujeM
dopmupamy 1 ypehemy, na 61 ce nsberio mmpe carefaBarme
panujer obyxBara Bpawapa, mpocrop wusmeby ymuma
Kpymenoncke, Karannhese, bope Crankosuha, Ckepmuhese,
He6ojumue u byneapa ocmobobema, mpenmeHoBaH je y
CserocaBckn mraro. OKpyxyjy ra amOujeHTanHe LieluHe
- Hekajamwy Enrnesosan (ox 1895. Casunan), UyOypa,
Korexx Henmap, kao u Kapabhopbes mapk. Y okBupy nemixe

noBpuvHe 6,6 Xa Hamasze ce Haponna 6ubmorexa Cpbuje
u Crnomenuk Kapabopby, xoju cy yrBphenn 3a crnomeHnuxe
KynType, Mana Ilpksa Ceror Case, Benmuxu Xpam CBeTor
Case, mapoxujcku oM u Crnomennk Ceertom Casu. OBaj
IIPOCTOP IIPEACTaB/ba MECTO MEMOpMj€ [Bajy IPETOMHIUX
norabaja y cprickoj ucropuju: cnabyBama Momrnjy Cetor
Case u IIpBor cprckor ycraHka, jep je Behuua objekara Ha
IJIaTOy IIOAM3aHA IOBOJOM MPOCIAB/balba TONUIIBUIIA
oBux porabaja. KameH Temerpar] BeluKor Xxpama MocTaB/beH
je jomr 1904. romuue, mosopoM croropummune IIpsor




XpaM Ceetor Case - Mo3ai£\:iyjky
The Cathedral Chbrch of St gava, mesalcs in thI|e area under the dome|

OTKYNONHOM NPocTopy

CpIICKOT ycTaHKa, a Hapogxa 6ubnmoreka Cpouje, CrioMeHnK
Kapahophy, HoBu mapoxmjcku som 1 Cnomenuk Csetom
CaBu momurHYTH Cy y O6enexaBamy CTO IefieceTe, CTO
celaMyieceT IeTe ¥ [IBECTOTe TONVINIbMIIE OBOT Aorabaja,
Koju cumbomuie ocnobohewe Cpbuje of Typcke BIacTH.
Cynan-nama je 10. Maja (27. anpuia 1o cTapoM KajeHaapy)
1594. ropuue Hapemio ma ce momrty Cetora Case (1174—
1236), xoje cy mounBase y MaHacTupy MurtenieBy, foHecy
y beorpag u cmane, kao ImpeTma CPIICKOM OTIOPY IIPOTUB
BIacTy cynraHa Myxamena Tpeher. [IpoyuaBamem Typckmx
13BOPa, OTBpHEHO je [1a ce crasbyBame MOLITH]Y JeCHIIO,
a7 je 0 cBeMy Cyehu 1eo MOLITHjy MIIAK 0CTA0 CavyBaH, O
4yeMy TOKOM 17.11 18. Beka cBefo4e 3aImcu Iy TOICaLa, Kao 1
Ha MKOHAMa, 0 lapyBamby 1 LenuBamy pyke Ceetor Case. Op
1840. roguse y Kuexxesunu Cpouju yBoau ce IpOCaB/bambe
Ceeror CaBe Kao IIKOJCKE ClIaBe M UCTPaxyje MeCTO
CIla/byBama WeroBux Momrujy. Kpajem Bexa, 1895. ropmxe,
Ha TPUCTOTY TOAMHY Off CIIa/blBaa MOLITH]Y, MUTPOIIOITUT
Muxanno u CTOTMHY yraegHux beorpabhana ocHoBamm cy
JApywmeo 3a noousawe xpama Ceemoz Case Ha Bpauapy,
KOje Cé aHTa)K0BaJI0 Ha NIPUKYIUbalby IIPUJIOTA 32 USTPafIby.
Cama mzieja o moTpe6u nofM3ama xpama noTide u3 19. Bexa.
Y usBopuMma ce, HeopipeheHo, Ha cTouHOM Bpadapy momumy
IIPKBa U orpa)eH mpocTop Ha MeCTy CrajbyBamba MOLITHY
jomr ofi Kpaja 16. Beka, 3a Koje He IIOCTOje MaTepujalHM
ocramy. ITocToje mogany fma je orpaja OKO CBETOI MecTa
nopyuresa y pary 1716/1717. u fa je Ty 6uma mopurayra
LpPKBa 3a BpeMe Jpyre ayCTpujcKe BafjaBuHe, cBe o 1757,

Xpam@seror Case — Mosaul nTapcﬁ A

The Cathed?al Church of SESava, miosaies in thealtar apse il

Kafa cy je Typum mopymmnu. ¥ mpsoj nonosusu 19. Bexa
TIOMMUHbE C€ KAO L[PKBUIIITE.

Cpricka mpaBoc/IaBHa LIPKBa je HAaKOH jo0ujarba mapliesa Ha
oBoM mpocropy ofi PpaHcrca MakeHsnuja, Kao 1 CBELITEHNKA
Mmnonra CumoHoBuha, fOHeTa OFIyKy Ja ce MecTo
crmabuBama Momrtyjy Ceetor CaBe, yTeMebMBadya CpICKe
IPKBe, HPBOT CPICKOI apXMENNCKONAa ¥ HPOCBETHUTE/bA,
HQjIIOIITOBAHNUjET CPIICKOT CBETHUTe/ba, 00ETeXN Ha OBOM
MeCTY U3IPA/IIbOM BE/IMKOL XpaMa Y OKPY>KetbY I/IaHMPaHMUX
objekara [Tarpujapmnje, Borocnosuje, myseja u 6ubmmoTeke.
MebyTum, 360r HegocTaTKa CpefcTaBa, Hajipe je 1895. 6una
nsrpabena mana (crapa) CaBMHAYKa IIPKBA, MPOIIMPUBAHA
1908. u 1928. ronuHe, Koja je uMana QyHKUMjy IpUBpeMeHe
npkse 1o 1935. u usrpagme nocrojehe Mane 1pkBe, Kao 1
BenuKe IpkBe — Xpama Cperor Case.

IIpBe mosHate ckuile CBeTOCaBCKe LIPKBE U3PAMUO je jOII
1898/1899. ropune apxurekt KoHcranTtun JoBaHoBuh, 1o
ysopy Ha LlpkBy Csetor Ilerpa y Pumy. IIpBu koHkypc 3a
u3paay upejHux peema 3a Xpam Cseror CaBe 06jaBbeH
je 1905. Maja, a 3a y30p je IIOCTaB/beHa apxumexmypa 006a
kHe3a /lazapa u Ceemoe Case, 0K je kpajeM 1926, Ha Apyrom
KOHKYPCY, jefiuHa Apyra Harpaja 6uia ofie/beHa apXUTeKTH
borgany Hecroposuhy. Omnyka ma y3op 3a XpaM MIak
oyne Lpksa Csere Coduje y Llapurpagy pmoxera je 1931.
TOMHE, a M3Pajia IPojeKTa MoBepeHa apXuTeKTiMa bormany
Hecroposuhy n Anexcanppy Jepoky. bypHa momemmka y
jaBHOCTM IIOBOJIOM TOTa 3aBpIIEHA je KOHAYHOM OfTyKOM
HaTpujapxa 1 Kpasba. PaoBu Ha Usrpajmy XpaMa 3arouenn

HapognHa 6ubnuoteka Cpbuje
The National Library of Serbia building

cy 1935.TopyHe, Ha 700. TOAMHY Off YIIOKOj€Hba apXUMaHpUTa
Case,nmotomer Ceetor CaBe, 0K je ICTOBPEMEHO IIPYBPEMEHA
CaBJHauKa [JpKBa MIPEHETa, OFHOCHO Off HeHOI MaTepyjana
IeNOM je TIOAMTHYyTa JaHaumba Mana llpksa Csetor Case,
CeBepo3aIa/iHo O] BEMMKOT XpaMa.

Mana Ilpksa Cetor Case nsrpabena je 1935. roguse npema
IPOjeKTy pycKor apxmrekre Bukropa JIyKOMCKOI, Y3 Haf30p
nmkemepa BojucnaBa 3abuxe. Y ocHOBM IjpkBa mHpuIaga
TUITY Pa3BUjeHOI TPUKOHXOCA C KymonoM. [po6 marpujapxa
BapHase y jy>kHoj eBHUIIN 00€Te)xeH je capkodarom of beror
MepMepa. Mama cIio/bHa IIpyIpara IpyUsKjiaHa je y3 IPKBY
mpunkoM 06HOBe 1964. rofuHe. VIKoHe Ha MCTOPUITUCTIYKOM
UKOHOCTAacy uspaano je 1936-1937. pycku crvkap Bragyumup
IIpenojeBud, 0K HXKAZIOCT HYje 04YBAHO IPBOOUTHO 3MTHO
cmukapcrBo u3 1938-1939. ropuue pyckux cmmkapa Hukonaja
Majenpopda, Bopuca ObpacueBa u Anekcanppa [luxuja,
nperxofHo cmvkapa Kamene Csetor Anppuje mpu Crapom
nBopy Ha lenumby u Llpkse Cetor Hopha a Orrenity. Hosuje
3UJIHO CIMKApCTBO U3 1996. romyue usBemu cy cmvkapu [[paran
Mapynnh, Hukona JTybapuuh u [lejan Pagocas/besuh.

Xpam Cseror CaBe y CpefMIITy MCTOYHOT fiela II/IaToa
msrpaher je mo mpojekty m3 1932. ropyHe apxmrekara
Borpana Hecroposuha 1 Anexcanppa [lepoka, ¢ HaMeHOM
HOBe Oeorpajcke KarempanHe Ipkse. OOMuKoBaH je y
apXUTEKTYPM MOJIePHU30BAHOT CPIICKOBM3AHTH]CKOT CTHIIA.
Ipahen jey nBe dase, op 1935. 10 1941. 1 o 1985. 50 2010, ok
je eHTepujep moBpiIaBaH 1 TokoM 2022. ropue. ITo Mon6bu
Cprcke mpaBocnaBHe IpkBe, OmmtuHa Bpauap je 1985.
TOfIVHE JIOfeMIa I[PKBM jOII [ABE KaTacTapcke Taplerne, a
cnepehe romyHe 3aBoy| 3a ITaHMpabe pa3Bojarpaja beorpaga
U3J1A0 je ycoBe 3a ypeberme 0BOT IIPOCTOpaA ¥ Ja0 HANOT 32
HACTaBaK U3Trpaibe Xpama. XpaM je M3BefleH IpeMa IPOjekTy
u3 1988. romgune apxurekte bpanka Ilemmha, Ha ocHOBY
CavyyBaHOI IPBOOMTHOr mpojekra ayropa Hecroposuha
u [lepoka, ami yHampeheHOr HOBMM TeXHOJOTMjaMa U
MarepujauMa, TOf HapjsopoMm Ilemmtha m HacraBbaa
apxurtekara Hopha 3nmokosuha, BojucraBa Munosanosuha,
Jbybume ®@omrha, BpanucmaBa Mwurposuha u [lejana
MwpkoBuha... Y ocHOBYM XpaM je rpabeBrHa cTOOOFHOT KpcTa
Pa3BMjeHor THUIIA, C TPOCTETIEHOM AIICUIOM, je[JHOM BENTUKOM




KYIIOZIOM M YeTUPY TNOIyKanoTe. MOHyMeHTamHy MOPTaIN
C TPONYYHUM MOPTUIMMA Ha/ase Ce Ha 3allajHoj, jyXKHOj U
CEBEPHOj CTPaHN, a Y YHYTPaLIbOCTH Cy IIPOCTPaHe Tajiepyje
HaMerbeHe XopoBuMa. Criojballlmba OIjIaTa Xpama je U3BefieHa
OJl TPUKOr Genor MepMepa, a COKI Off CUBOT jaOlaHNYKOT
rpaHuUTa. SUJ0BYU XpaMa Cy BUCHHE 710 40 M, a 1o Bpxa KyIofe
nMa 70 M, OTHOCHO 82 M 3ajeffHO C Io3/1aheHNM KpCToM Koju
je meno Bajapa He6ojme Murpuha. Kynona je 6wna Hajmpe
U3NMBEHA U3 CETMEHaTa Ha TIIY, @ 3aTUM TOKOM Mecel] flaHa
1989. ropuHe crenujalTHUM [U3aaMLAMA XUPAYTNYHUM
CHICTEMOM IIOfi3aHa Ha KOTY JTYKOBA U CBOJOBA, IITO je 6110
M3y3€TaH MHXembePCKI MOAyXBar. 3UJHO CIMKAPCTBO XpaMa
y Mosaunyma usBeo je y mepuopy 2018-2019. rogune Benvkn
6poj yMeTHMKA pycKe CIMKApCKe aKajieMIje, IOK je y KpUIITH
TIIPETXOJHO M3BEfIeHO (DPECKO-CIMKAPCTBO, JIENO MIAAuX
pomahmx cmukapa. Xpam Cseror Case je 10 ZuMMeH3ujama
HajMOHYMEHTAJIHVja CpIICKa IpaBOC/IaBHA LpKBa u Meby
IIPaBOC/IABHNM LIPKBaMa jeffHa Off IleT HajBehyx Ha cBeTy.

Hapopna 6ubmmoreka Cpouje, jemHa off Haj3sHavyajHMjuX
yHCTUTYIMja Kynrype y CpOuju, Hamasu ce Ha jyKHO] U
jyrosamajiHoj crpanu matoa. IIpojekrosanaje 1954. mosogom
IpocaB/baiba CTo IlefieceTe ropuumuie IIpsor cprckor
ycraHka, a rpaheHa y mepuopy 1966-1972. rogvHe npema
IPyroM, U3MemeHOM IpojekTy apxutekte VBe Kyprosuha.
Konnymupana je kao 3IIOOHM [BOTPAKTHU KOMIUIEKC
caBpeMeHe apXUTEeKType, C HONYKHUM aIMUHUCTPATUBHO-
NOCIOBHMM TpakToM Y3 CxepmuheBy ymimy u mmpum
IIPaBOYraOHMM  TPaKTOM, OOYHO IIOCTaB/EHMM  Ka
IberomeBoj ymuiy. AnTepHalujoM caBpeMeHNX MaTepyjana
0eToHA ¥ CTaKIa, amM M IIPMPOJFHOT KaMeHa IL[PBEHOT
MepMepa, PyCTUYHOT Y 06pajiu dacajie, 0CTBApeHa je CKIafiHa
U M3paKajHa LIe/INHA, Y YMjy CY apXUTEKTYPY acOLMjaTHBHO
TPAHCIIOHOBAHM CTWICKYM eleMeHT! U mpomopruje Kyha
HEeKOJIMKO pas/MuuTux Tpagynyja. bubmioteka je yrephena
3a CIOMeHUK Kynrype 1987. ropune.

Crmomennx Kapabopby je mocrasmen y samagHOoM pemy
CseTocaBcKor m1aToa Kpajem 1979.rofyHe, IpUIMKOM IIpOC/IaBe
175-romyumsutie IpBor cprickor ycraHka. Paj je Bajapa Cperena
CrojanoBrha n3 1954-1955. VismuBeH y GpoH3u, IpefcTaB/ba
Bohy IIpBor cprckor ycranka Kapahopha Ilerposmha, Ha
CUMOO/IIMHOM y3BIIIIEHY, IIOCTIe 3aBPILICHOT 0CBajarba beorpaja
1806. romuHe, y crojeheM cTaBy, ofleBEHOT y HAPOJHY HOILIBY, ca
CIIILITEHVM U TIPUIIAcaHNM opy>kjeM. CrioMeHNK je yTBpheH 3a

KyITypHO 706po 2019. rommHe. [locTaB/beH je y HEmocpemHoj
omsuan Kapahophesor mapka, ayTeHTIMHOT MecTa yoropeHe
ycTaHMuke Bojcke M OomHumie u3 IIpBor cprckor ycraHka
1806-1807. rommte kao 1 patHuIKor rpobma Kapahophesnx
ycranuka (CrnoMeHVK 1 rpodibe ocobomnana beorpana us
1806 — KynTypHO 106pO — 3HAMEHUTO MECTO Of BE/IKOT 3HAYaja,
Omnyka, Cr. enactux CPC, 6p. 14/79).

Hexomnko ypOaHMCTMYKMX pelllerba, HajIpe apXuTeKTe
IBe Kyprouha ns 1967, satum Muxajma Murposuha us
1969. ropuHe, a HaKOH IpBOHarpaleHor pelema apxuTeKaTa
Dopha bobuha n Bragmmupa Manype n3 1989. ropyue n
IBa ypOaHMCTIYKA IUIaHA, YTUIAMMA Cy HAa IVIAHMpambe I
ypebewe oBor mpocropa. HoB mapoxmjcku oM Hacripam
maine lJpkse Ceror Case usrpaben je 2004. roguue mpema
npojexry apxutekte Mareje Henagosuha n capagHuka, ca
CeBepHe CTpaHe XpaMa II0CTaB/beHa je OpOH3aHa CKY/INTypa
Csetor Case, fieno pyckor Bajapa Bjadecrapa Muxannosuya
KnuxoBa, kafia je 1 XOpTUKYNTypHO ypehen mpocrop miaroa.

CserocaBcku mmato y beorpagy je 36or mMeMopujamHuXx,
CUMOONIYKNX, KYITYPHO-UCTOPUJCKIX, apPXUTEKTOHCKO-
ypOQHMCTMYKNX ¥ YMETHMYKMX BPETHOCTM YTBphHeH 3a
KYITypHO Ji06p0 — IPOCTOPHY KYITYPHO-UCTOPUjCKY
uenuny (Opnyka, Cr. enaciux PC, 6p. 51/21).
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Mana upkea Ceetor Case
The small St Sava Church

As Vracar’s highest point, standing at 134 meters above sea
level,theso-called Vracar Field wasstrategicallymostimportant
location in all the battles to defend Belgrade. In its subsequent
formation and landscaping, in order to avoid the inclusion of
what was earlier the entire area of the Vracar neighbourhood,
the area between KruSedolska Street, Kataniéeva Street, Bore
Stankovica Street, Skerliceva Street, Nebojsina Street, and
Oslobodenja Boulevard was renamed Saint Sava’s Plateau. It
nestles between a number of spatial ensembles: the former

Saint Sava’s Plateau in Belgrade

Spatial cultural and historical ensemble

Englezovac quarter (known as Savinac as of 1895), Cubura
quarter, Kotez Neimar quarter and Karadorde’s Park. Located
within this 6.6-hectares ensemble are the National Library of
Serbia building and the Karadorde Monument, both of which
have been designated as cultural monuments. There is also
the small St Sava Church, the big Cathedral Church of Saint
Sava, the parish house, and the Saint Sava Monument. This
area is a place of memory of two watershed moments in the
Serbian history: the burning of Saint Sava’s relics and the First
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Mana upkea/Ceetor CaBe = MKOHOCTaC
The small St-Sava Church - the*iconostasis

Serbian Uprising; most buildings on the Plateau were erected
to mark the anniversaries of these events. The cornerstone
for the sumptuous cathedral church was laid back in 1904
on the occasion of the 100™ anniversary of the First Serbian
Uprising, which symbolises the liberation of Serbia from the
Turkish reign, while the National Library of Serbia building,
the Karadorde Monument, the new parish house, and the
Saint Sava Monument were erected to mark the 150®, 175",
and 200™ anniversary of this event, respectively. On 10" May
(27™ April according to the Julian calendar) 1594, Sinan Pasha
ordered that the relics of Saint Sava (1174-1236), which had
been laid to rest at the Mileseva Monastery, be brought over
to Belgrade and burnt as a warning to the Serbian resistance
against the Turkish rule of Sultan Muhammad III. According
to the Turkish sources, the burning of the relics did actually
take place, but in all likelihood a part of the relics was kept,
as evidenced by the 17" and 18™-century travel books, as
well as by the icons depicting scenes of gifting and kissing
the hand of Saint Sava. In 1840, the Principality of Serbia
introduced the celebration of the Saint Sava school festival
and started an investigation into the location of the burning
of his relics. Towards the end of the century, Metropolitan
Mihailo and one hundred prominent citizens of Belgrade
founded The Society for the Construction of the Cathedral
Church of Saint Sava in Vracar, which collected donations
for the construction. The idea that a church be erected at the
place of the stake originated in the 19" century. The sources
made vague mention of a church and an enclosed space in the

The small St Sava

eastern part of Vracar, at the spot of the burning of the relics,
since the late 16™ century, but there is no material evidence
to it. There is data to suggest that the fence around the holy
place was torn down in the 1716-1717 war and that a church
was erected there during the second Austrian reign, but that it
was destroyed by the Turks in 1757. In the first half of the 19"
century, it is mentioned as church ruins.

Once it obtained land lots in this area from Francis
Mackenzie and cleric Milo$ Simonovié, the Serbian Orthodox
Church decided to mark the location of the burning of the
relics of Saint Sava — the founder of the Serbian church, the
first Serbian archbishop and enlightener, and the most highly
respected Serbian saint — by the construction of a great
cathedral church in the vicinity of the planned buildings of
the Patriarchate, the School of Theology, the museum, and
the library. However, as the funds were lacking, the old, small
St Sava Church was erected first in 1895, to be subsequently
expanded in 1908 and 1928. It served as a temporary place of
worship until 1935 and the construction of the existing small
church, as well as the great Cathedral Church of Saint Sava.

The first known blueprints for the Church of Saint Sava
were made between 1898 and 1899 by architect Konstantin
Jovanovi¢, modelled after St Peter’s Basilica in Rome. In May
1905, the first Open Competition to Submit Conceptual
Designs for the Cathedral Church of Saint Sava was announced,
setting the architecture of the times of Prince Lazar and
Saint Sava as the models to follow. In late 1926, in the second
competition, only the second award was given to architect

Bogdan Nestorovi¢. The decision to model the cathedral
church after Hagia Sophia in Istanbul was made in 1931, and
the project was entrusted to architects Bogdan Nestorovi¢ and
Aleksandar Deroko. The public outrage that followed ended
when the Patriarch and the King made the final decision. The
construction works on the cathedral church commenced in
1935, 0n the 700" anniversary of the passing of Archimandrite
Sava, later to become Saint Sava, with the temporary small St
Sava’s Church "transposed’, i.e. with some of its material used
to erect what today is the small St Sava Church, to the north-
west of the cathedral church.

The Small Church of Saint Sava was erected in 1935 based
on the design by the Russian architect Victor Lukomsky and
under the supervision of engineer Vojislav Zadina. The church
was built on a developed triconch plan with a dome. The tomb
of Patriarch Varnava in the south choir is marked by a white
marble sarcophagus. The smaller outer narthex was added to
the church during the 1964 reconstruction. The icons on the
historicist iconostasis were authored between 1936 and 1937
by the Russian painter Vladimir Predoevich. Unfortunately,
the original frescos from 1938 and 1939, authored by the
Russian painters Nikolai Meiendorf, Boris Obraztsov, and
Alexander Dikiy, who had previously painted St Andrews's
Chapel near the Old Court in Dedinje and the Church of Saint
George at Oplenac, have not been preserved. The more recent
frescoes were authored in 1996 by painters Dragan Maruni¢,
Nikola Lubardi¢, and Dejan Radosavljevic.

The Cathedral Church of Saint Sava, located in the eastern
part of the Plateau, was constructed based on the 1932 design
by architects Bogdan Nestorovi¢ and Aleksandar Deroko, and
was intended as Belgrade’s new cathedral church. It was built
in a modernised Serbo-Byzantine style in two phases: 1935 to
1941 and 1985 to 2010. The interior, on the other hand, was
still being completed in 2022. As per the request of the Serbian
Orthodox Church, the Vracar city borough assigned in 1985
two more cadastral parcels to the Church. In the following
year, The Institute for Planning the Development of the City
of Belgrade issued the Requirements for Landscaping this
area and approved the continuation of the works to build
the cathedral church. The design that the cathedral church
was built on was developed in 1988 by architect Branko
Pesi¢, based on the preserved original design authored by
Nestorovi¢ and Deroko, but improved using new technologies

and materials. The works were supervised by Pesi¢ and the
architects who continued his work — Dorde Zlokovi¢, Vojislav
Milovanovi¢, LjubiSa Foli¢, Branislav Mitrovi¢, and Dejan
Miljkovi¢. The cathedral church was built on a developed free
cross plan, with a three-section apse, one great dome, and four
semi-domes. The monumental portals with the three-arched
porticos are located on the west, south, and north side, and the
interior contains spacious galleries intended for choirs. The
outer formwork of the church was made from Greek white
marble and the skirting from the grey Jablanica granite. The
church wall run up to 40 meters high, and the top of the dome
stands at 70 meters, or 82 meters, if the gilded cross, authored
by sculptor Nebojsa Mitri¢, is taken into account. The dome
was first cast from segments on the ground. Then, in 1989, a
whole month was needed for special hydraulic cranes to hoist
the dome up to the level of the arches and the vaults - in itself
an extraordinary engineering feat at the time. The cathedral
church’s wall mosaics were authored between 2018 and 2019
by a great many artists of the Russian visual arts academy,
while frescoes had previously been authored in the crypt by
young local painters. In terms of its size, the Cathedral Church
of Saint Sava is the most monumental Serbian Orthodox
church and is among the five biggest Orthodox churches in
the world.

The National Library of Serbia is one of the most important
cultural institutions in Serbia. It is located on the south and
south-west side of the Plateau. It was designed in 1954 on the
occasion of marking the 150" anniversary of the First Serbian
Uprising and constructed between 1966 and 1972 based on
a different, modified design by architect Ivo Kurtovié. It is
conceptualised as a jointed two-track modern architectural
complex, with the longitudinal administrative and commercial
track along Skerliceva Street, and the wider rectangular
track, laterally positioned with respect to NjegoSeva Street.
By alternating modern materials such as concrete and glass,
on the one hand, and red marble natural stone, used in a
rustic fashion to treat the fagade, on the other, the designer
achieved a harmonious and expressive whole, by association
transposing in it the stylistic elements and dimensions of
houses belonging to several different traditions. The library
was designated a cultural monument in 1987.

The Karadorde Monument was placed in the western part of
Saint Sava’s Plateau in late 1979 to mark the 175" anniversary




of the First Serbian Uprising. It was authored by sculptor
Sreten Stojanovi¢ and made between 1954 and 1955. Cast in
bronze, it portrays the leader of the First Serbian Uprising,
Karadorde Petrovi¢, on a symbolically elevated ground, after
Belgrade was conquered in 1806. He is represented in a
standing position, dressed in a combat national costume, with
his weapons lowered and put back on his belt. The monument
was designated a cultural heritage site in 2019. It was placed
in close proximity of Karadorde’s Park, the actual 1806-1807
location of the insurgents’ military camp and hospital from
the First Serbian Uprising, as well as the warriors’ cemetery
for Karadorde’s insurgents (the Monument and Cemetery of
the 1806 Liberators of Belgrade — a cultural heritage site and a
location of great significance, Decision, The Official Gazette of
the Socialist Republic of Serbia, No. 14/79).

Several urban-planning solutions have influenced the
planning and landscaping of this area: first and foremost, the
1967 solution by architect Ivo Kurtovi¢; then the 1969 solution
by Mihajlo Mitrovi¢; and lastly, following the awarded 1989
solution of architects Dorde Bobi¢ and Vladimir Macura,
two urban plans. The new parish house opposite the small
St Sava Church was erected in 2004 based on the design by
architect Mateja Nenadovi¢ and associates. The bronze statue
of Saint Sava, authored by the Russian sculptor Vyacheslav
Mikhailovich Klykov, was then placed on the north side
of the cathedral church, while the area of the Plateau was
horticulturally landscaped.

Owing to its memorial, symbolic, cultural, architectural, and
artistic values, Saint Sava’s Plateau in Belgrade was designated
a cultural heritage site — spatial cultural and historical
ensemble (Decision, The Official Gazette of the Republic of
Serbia,No.51/21).
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